

STACEY KEATING

UX DESIGNER

stacey@staceykeating.xyz
778-874-7144
linkedin.com/in/stacey-keating/
github.com/staceykeating/

EXPERIENCE

Apprentice Mentor | Lighthouse Labs

AUG 2020 - SEP 2020, REMOTE

- Provided guidance and support to students in web development program
- Reinforced fundamental knowledge and helped students work towards solutions

Travel Manager | Flight Centre

DEC 2015 - MAR 2020, VANCOUVER, BC

- Established and maintained relationships with a select leisure travel client base of a minimum 50 people at any time
- Created a start-to-finish travel experience with travel document verification, itinerary crafting, & post-travel follow-up to ensure satisfaction every step of the way
- Stayed up to date on industry trends
- Provided emergency and after-hours support when needed

Assistant Manager | Black's Photography

SEP 2011-AUG 2014, VANCOUVER, BC

- Arranged and carried out private client lessons on Smartphone & Camera equipment to ensure greatest possible user experience
- Coached a team of five engaged employees
- Performed photo manipulation, colour correction, & operation of various lab equipment

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma Candidate, User Experience Design

SEP 2020 - DEC 2020, REMOTE

Lighthouse Labs | Diploma: Full-Stack Web Development

MAR 2020 - JUNE 2020, REMOTE

Mark R Isfeld | High School Diploma

JUNE 2009, COURTENAY, BC

Honor student in Mathematics, English & Art

SKILLS

Ajax , Axios, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Lightroom, Bootstrap, CSS, EJS, Express, Figma, Git, Google APIs, HTML, InVision, JQuery, Javascript, Marvel POP, NodeJS, PostgreSQL, Principle, ReactJS, SASS, Sketch, Squarespace, Zeplin

PROFILE

I'm a UX Designer with a background in leadership and experience in web development. I'm a creative individual that welcomes change with a penchant for problem solving and a keen eye for aesthetics. I look forward to bringing my skills to your team.

PROJECTS

bubble | UX Research / Design

OCT 2020-CURRENT,
BRAINSTATION

Social media application tackling data privacy & transparency.

<https://staceykeating.xyz/bubble-case-study>

hatch. | Front End Development & Design

JUN 2020-AUG 2020, LIGHTHOUSE
LABS

Travel planning app. Final project at Lighthouse Labs.

Mapamundi | Full Stack Development & Design

MAY 2020 , LIGHTHOUSE LABS

Interactive map application built with a team.